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TO: 2016-17 NC Emergency Solutions Grants Applicants
FROM: Michael A. Leach, MPA, CIRS-"*—
DATE: September 23, 2016
RE: Intent to Apply for 2016-17 NC Emergency Solutions Grants

Funding

Non-profit organizations and local units of governments that intend to submit a
2016-17 NC Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG) Project Application must submit
contract certifications by Friday, October 7, 2016. Each contract certification
should be submitted as an individually scanned attachment. As such, your
electronic mail should include seven (7) attachments submitted to
Sandra.Coley@dhhs.nc.gov. Receipt of applicant certifications does not imply
funding approval.

To apply for 2016-17 NC ESG funding, agencies must submit a 2016-17 NC
ESG Project Application and receive endorsement by a Continuum of
Care/Region (CoC) for the area where service will be provided. Applicants are
encouraged to contact CoCs/Regional Committees to inquire of ESG activity
priorities, amount of available funding and the deadline to submit a NC ESG
Project Application to CoCs/Regions.

If you have questions regarding contract certifications or other concerns
regarding the NC ESG Program you may contact staff at 919-855-4984 or 919-
855-4991.

Attachment: 2016-17 NC ESG Certifications
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